Subject: Re: State of the BIDs - update
From: Tara Devine

Date: 03/10/2016 02:04 PM

To: Mike Russell

Il also look at some templates. Remind me which program you use and I'll try to find templates from that program if | can!
On Mar 10,2016 2:01 PM, "Tara Devine" <tara@devine-strategies.com> wrote:

| gave a new, condensed draft to Miranda earlier this week to see if she has comments. After | hear from her, I'll ship you
everything together in one email. If you need a follow up sit down to discuss anything once you dig in, just let me kmow.



